CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 4:10 PM
To: CBRMarsland Resource
Subject: FW: Crow Buttes

Attachments: crow buttes2012.pdf

From: Goodman, Nathan

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:07 PM
To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Subject: FW: Crow Buttes

Thanks,
Nate
U.S. NRC

From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 7:10 PM

To: Hsueh, Kevin; Goodman, Nathan; Diaz-Toro, Diana
Subject: FW: Crow Buttes

I have not looked at yet but thought I would send ASAP as Waste'Win requested.

Jean

From: Waste'Win Young [wyoung@standingrock.org]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 5:19 PM

To: Goodman, Nathan; Trefethen, Jean

Cc: Mary Wilson; Terence Clouthier

Subject: Crow Buttes

Hi Nathan and Jean,
Can you please forward this to Kevin?
Thank you,

Wasté Wiy Young

Standing Rock Sioux Tribe

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
(701)-854-8645 work

(701)-854-2138 fax
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IRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
STANDING ROCK SIOUX TRIBE

Administrative Service Center
North Standing Rock Avenue
Fort Yates, N.D. 58538

Tel: (701) 854-2120

Fax: (701) 854-2138

YULy 181%

Kevin Hsueh, Chief
Environmental Review Branch
Division of Waste Management & Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
November 5, 2012

Kevin Hsueh:

This letter is in response to your letter (received via email) dated 10/31/12 regarding the proposed Crow Butte ISR
license renewal and North Trend, Marsland and Three Crow Projects.

Standing Rock Sioux Tribe THPO objects to the approach set forth in your letter and instead proposes that Cameco
hire one third-party contractor selected by participating tribes to coordinate and conduct the field study with field
crew from participating tribes and to write the report. To ensure that the field work is conducted in a manner that is
acceptable to consulting tribes and to addresses concerns raised by SRST-THPO in earlier consultations with NRC, the
field study must be guided by a Scope-Of-Work drafted by both NRC and consulting tribes. The area to be surveyed,
survey method to be employed and contents of the report should be clearly delineated and addressed in the SOW.
Once the SOW has been agreed upon by all consulting tribes, it should be presented to applicant and third-party
contractor and the applicant and contractor can negotiate compensation for the survey-work and survey report
based on the SOW.

To invite tribes to conduct a field study before concerns about APE have been addressed is premature and dismissive
of concerns raised by SRST-THPO and other tribes under 800.4(a). As you are aware, we have already put effort into
the revision of a scope-of-work for other NRC projects in the area; it is suggested that you build on, rather than
ignore, comments and efforts put forth by our office to date.

The proposal and short timeframe outlined by the applicant in your letter of 10/31 was not made in consultation with
participating consulting tribes and in fact does not address concerns that we have raised regarding the process for
identification. Pursuant to 36CFR880.2 (c)(2)(ii)(A) participating tribes have a right to advise the agency on how the
identification of historic properties of significance to us will be achieved. It is our position that a jointly drafted SOW
that outlines how identification efforts will proceed would go a long way in addressing this concern.

Sincerely,

Wast{g'Win ¥gung
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe .



